
Kipfer, Lorna /1

From: Langlie, Liz \W

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 9:34 AM
To: Kipfer, Lorna
Subject: FINAL EDO G20120383 OMB Memo M-12-12 Waiver revised 061312 rev6.docx
Attachments: FINAL EDO G20120383 OMB Memo M-12-12 Waiver revised 061312 rev6.docx

Importance: High

Hi Lorna,

Attached is the final memo/waiver with Dan Dorman's changes. Please ensure I made all necessary changes and that I
have hyperlinked the NEI letter correctly (I saved letter in G drive and hyperlinked it to G drive under RIC 2013).

In your email to Toye, please ask her to format the letter in ADAMS, print the original on letterhead, and then make 3
copies, which we will walk around for parallel concurrence to ADM, OGC and OCFO. We will electronically send a copy
of memo/waiver to Brian for his concurrence in WORD format (so he doesn't have to get into ADAMS to view
document). Please ask Brian to email his concurrence back to us approving the memo/waiver as is or approving it any
changes he makes.

I believe the green ticket should be part of the package in ADAMS. If that's correct, please also tell Toye this
memo/waiver is in response to a green ticket and make sure she has an electronic copy of green ticket to put in ADAMS.

Should we perhaps send an email to those on concurrence stating this is a parallel concurrence and ask them to respond
by a certain date? Thoughts?

Thanks so much!

Liz

Liz Langlie
NRR Office Web Liaison (OWL) and
Program Specialist, NRR/PMDA
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Phone: 301/415-7237
Location: O-13F10
Mailstop: O-13F15M
Email: liz.lanqlie(anrc..ov

Save the Date!
NRC's 25th Annual Regulatory
Information Conference (RIC)
March 12-14, 2013
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